Eden Township

Licking County, Ohio 10431 Purity Road St. Louisville, Ohio 43071

> BOARD OF TRUSTEES Kenneth E. Hall, Chairman David Baker Chuck Dunlap

> > FISCAL OFFICER Robin McKee

October 26th, 2020

This meeting was called to order at 8:00 pm, by Chairman Ken Hall, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Hall the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Dave Baker, Trustee Chuck Dunlap, Fiscal Officer Robin McKee, Mike Baker Road Supervisor and Eden Township citizens Harry Farley, David McKee and Brandon Miller with Aflac. A copy of previous months minutes, bank reconcile, monthly cash journal, fund status, and revenue status was given to the trustees.

Trustee Baker moved to waive the reading and approve the minutes from the September 28th meeting. Trustee Dunlap seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes; Trustee Hall -yes Motion carried

Public Participation:

Brandon Miller with Aflac presented the trustee and fiscal officer with packets of information on Aflac benefits. He also explained that a minimum of 3 people must participate for the township employee to be eligible. Trustee Baker asked what pricing for the benefits would cost and Brandon explained that there are variables based on health issues from the past 5 years.

Old Business:

- 1. Trustee Dunlap informed everyone he still has not heard back from the county about the speed limit change request for Camp Ohio Rd.
- 2. Trustee Baker said that they had checked RKO for a metal detector for the cemetery but they are out of stock and are expected back in around Christmas at which time they will purchase one.
- Trustees discussed changing fuel companies to Co-Alliance and purchasing off road fuel to save the township money on fuel for the equipment. Trustee Dunlap moved a motion to switch to Co-Alliance. Trustee Baker seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Hall -yes; Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes

Fiscal Officer McKee will reach out to Co-Alliance and get an account set up and fuel ordered. She will also check on minimum gallon requirements and if the township is allowed to put a lock on the tank.

New Business:

- 1. An invitation was received for a special meeting to fill the vacancy on the Licking County Health Department. Trustee Hall will attend to represent Eden Township.
- 2. Trustee Baker received a call from a concerned citizen about raw sewage being dumped in the creek. Trustee Baker went to talk with the citizen and explain there is nothing we can do and she should take some pictures if she sees it happening again and contact ODNR.
- 3. Friday 23rd a call was received from the new owner of the former Majors property on Stradley Rd. complaining that Mike and Dave were taking their property while ditching the road. Trustee Baker spoke with the new owner and all was resolved. Grinding is to start 11/2 and the culvert has been replaced at Sambersons.
- 4. Citizens Amber Hill contacted Trustee Baker to say thank you for fixing the north end of Baker Road.
- 5. The salt truck is now fixed and the block heater in the back-hoe has been replaced.
- 6. Fiscal Officer McKee received and email from the Department of Commerce to update the list of Trustees and Fiscal Officer.

7.

Road Report:

All culverts are now in on Stickle and Stradley Roads.

Barn wall has been fixed and 6 more sheets of plywood are needed to line the remaining bins to avoid the other boards from breaking.

Blacksnake Rd in between the hills needs attention as well as at the intersection of Martinsburg Rd and Blacksnake Rd.

Houdeshell Road mowing is complete for the year.

Trustee Baker moved a motion to pay bills. Trustee Dunlap seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Hall -yes; Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes

Motion carried. The following bills were examined, approved and signed by the Board.

98-2020	BWC	\$153.03
99-2020	The Energy Cooperative	\$128.85
100-2020	The Energy Cooperative	\$78.54
104-2020	OPERS	\$1883.68
105-2020	EFTPS via WV	\$917.44
106-2020	Ohio Deferred Comp	\$200.00
107-2020	Ohio School District Tax	\$41.76
108-2020	Treasurer State of Ohio	\$135.07
11576 -VOID	Evolution Ag	\$643.37-VOID
11587	Glenn's Market	\$288.34
11588	R.D. Holder	\$419.68
11589	Martin Trucking	\$4351.25
11590	Elm Recycling	\$136.50
11591	A Quality Fire Protection	\$93.31
11592	Windstream	\$139.48
11593	Park National Bank	\$248.80

11594	Dave Baker	\$555.05
11595	Michael baker	\$2551.83
11596	Charles Dunlap Jr.	\$781.04
11597	Kenneth Hall	\$745.39
11598	Robin McKee	\$1250.00

I certify there are sufficient funds on deposit for the payments of foregoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the above expenditures

_____Robin McKee, Fiscal Officer.

Trustee Baker moved a motion to adjourn. Trustee Dunlap seconded the motion. VOTE: Trustee Hall –yes; Trustee Baker –yes; Trustee Dunlap –yes Motion carried Meeting adjourned 9:02 pm

Kenneth Hall, Chairman

Dave Baker, Trustee

Chuck Dunlap, Trustee

Robin McKee, Fiscal Officer